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 F I R E  C H I E F / C E O  

 

Page 1 of 1 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
   

FROM:  CHIEF ABBOTT, FIRE CHIEF/CEO 
   

DATE:  OCTOBER 23, 2018  
   

SUBJECT:  RECOGNITION OF RETIRING BOARD MEMBER 
 
 
 

ACTION AGENDA: 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

To provide an opportunity to recognize retiring Director Thuner for her service to the 
District.  

BACKGROUND: 

Director Thuner was elected to her position on the NCFPD Board of Directors in 2006 
and she completed 12 years of consecutive service. 

DISCUSSION: 

Director Thuner was first elected to the North County Fire Protection District Board of 
Directors in November of 2006 and re-elected in 2014. She was elected to serve as 
Vice President for the calendar years 2009, 2014, 2015 and 2017; and as President for 
calendar years 2011 and 2012. In December of 2016, Director Thuner began serving as 
the District representative to the North County Dispatch JPA Board of Directors. 

In addition to her service with the District, she has also simultaneously served as a 
Trustee for the San Diego Botanic Garden, a Director for American National Standards 
Association (ANSI), and as Chair of the ANSI Consumer Interest Forum. Prior to joining 
the NCFPD Board of Directors in 2006, she served as the Agriculture Commissioner for 
the County of San Diego for 23 years, making State history as the first woman 
appointed to the position.  

FISCAL ANALYSIS: 

No fiscal impact. 

SUMMARY: 

Staff wishes to join the Board in acknowledging Director Thuner for her 12 years of 
dedicated service on the communities of Fallbrook, Bonsall, and Rainbow in serving on 
the District’s Board of Directors.  
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